|\

Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting
September 9, 2025, 7:00 p.m., Lemont Township Office
16300 Alba Street, Lemont, lllinois

AGENDA
| Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
It Rolt Calt
[[]] Appraval of the Township Board Meeting Minutes from August 12, 2025
w Matters from the Public

Public Comment:

“We have come to the point in the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited
to address the Board on any matter during this time. There is 2 three-minute time limit for your remarks. At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this Is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Responses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your questions, please provide your e-mail
address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room."

v Staff Reports

Approval of Payment of Bills

Highway Commissioner’s Report

Clerk’s Report

Assessor's Report

Director of Human Services/Senior Activities Report
Director of Facilities/Open Space Report
Director of Transportation Report
Administrator’s Report

SALT Update

Woodland Sanctuary Advisory Committee
Supervisor's Report

"R~ zommonO@P

Vi Unfinished Business

vil New Busineass

Approval of contract to repave Dog Park Lot
Approval of contract to repave Roberta Parking Lot
Evans, Marshall, & Pease Audit Presentation

0P

vin Clesed Session

1X Motion to Adjourn

9/3/2025 2:33:30 PM



Lemont Township Board Meeting — August 12, 2025

The Lemont Township Board meeting was called to order by Michael Shackel on August 12,
2025, at 7:05 p.m. at the township offices at 16300 Alba Street. The Pledge of Allegiance was
said, and roll was called by clerk Christine Zielke; Blatzer, Labno, Molitor, Wilk, Shackel-present.
Lemming - absent.

A motion was made by Blatzer, 2" by Molitor to approve the minutes from the July 8" board
meeting, pending a correction to his vote response. The correction will be made, and the
minutes will be filed as corrected. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor, Wilk, Shacke! -ayes. Lemming
— absent. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Blatzer, 2" by Molitor to approve the minutes from July 24, 2025, special
meeting, pending an addition to the minutes regarding the update on the sale of the Warner
building. The addition will be made, and the minutes will be filed as amended. On roll call:
Blatzer, Lemming, Molitor, Shackel -ayes. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor, Wilk, Shackel -ayes.
Lemming — absent. Motion passed.

Matters from the Public:
Frank Silzer, 46 Stone Creek Drive requested a timeline on the paving work needed to 115%

Street so he can share with the residents in Equestrian Estates. Commissioner Labno discussed
the paving process and said he would have more information soon and he will iet them know.

Approval and Payment of Bills and Salaries:

General Fund $106,628.77
Road & Bridge $ 37,655.16
General Assistance $ 5,946.38
Family Assistance S 0.00

Motion to approve payment of bills made by Blatzer, 2" by Wilk. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor,
Wilk, Shackel -ayes. Lemming — absent. Motion passed.
Staff Reports:

Road & Bridge Commissioner (Mark Labno) - The crews have been mowing and repairing
culverts. One of our paving contractors has started milling and patching work and will be



moving on to paving soon. We are currently in the process of obtaining bids for the 132nd
Street project. The goal is to receive bids before winter so that work can begin in early spring.

The recent IDOT grant request had an overwhelming number of applicants, with only about
one percent expected to receive funding. It does not appear that we will be among the
recipients. As a result, the projects we submitted under the IDOT grant program will most likely
move forward as regular Road and Bridge projects, as there are still essential improvements
that need to be completed.

The 115th Street project continues to face challenges related to ingress and egress. Trustee
Molitor raised the question of whether a special meeting should be held to share the project
schedule, and residents suggested that improved communication, such as updates provided by
letter, would also be helpful.

Clerk {Christine Zielke) — No Report

Assessor {Mario Mollo) — In July, the office processed a total of 144 permits. On July 29th,
Mario and Diana presented an “Ask the Assessor” session at the Lemont Library, which was
attended by six residents. The appeals process will close on Tuesday, September 2nd.

Diana has successfully completed the second leg of her certification journey to become a
licensed assessor for the Township. At this time, we are still awaiting information regarding the
release of the second installment tax bills.

Human Services (Stephanie Katopodis - absent) This month there were 11 food pantry
certifications. The office received four calls regarding financial assistance; three individuals
picked up applications, and one scheduled but did not attend an appointment. One call was
received for LIHEAP, though the program is closed for the year. Training for the PIPP program
was completed, with additional sessions pending release.

Three calls were received regarding the Benefit Access Program, resulting in two completed
applications. The Energy Aide program through the Salvation Army reopened on August 1st,
and two training sessions were attended. Other assistance programs are expected to open in
the coming months. The ComEd program briefly reopened but closed after receiving an
overwhelming number of applications; residents were directed to apply online through the
available portal.



The Summer Lunch Program continued this month, providing $675 in assistance to families for
children’s meals. Some families did not pick up their August gift cards; distribution will
continue until school resumes, with the final pickup date set for August 13th.

Additional trainings were attended regarding food pantries and the potential impacts of
pending legislation on SNAP benefits. A trivia event for seniors was hosted, with 10 in
attendance. Upcoming events include the annual senior brunch at Ruffled Feathers on August
29th and a comedy show hosted by CNN on August 26th. Further trainings on General
Assistance and Emergency Assistance programs will be attended in August.

Facilities {Cindy O’Malley) — In July, the event space hosted the annual Bill Martinez family
party. August rentals will be limited due to the parking lot project and CNNSSA's temporary
move to the Lithuanian Center. Scheduled August events include a family party on August 3rd
and baby shower on August 16th. The rental rates will be updated - information will be coming
soon.

The Pizzo & Associates work report for July is included in the board packet. Upcoming
Woodland Sanctuary volunteer dates are August 23, September 27, and October 18.

Parking lot work began on August 3rd. The vendor will also pour a slab for a new outside
storage shed, with installation to follow. Mulching and landscaping will be completed after the
parking lot project.

Community garden volunteers continue to harvest produce for food pantries, sharing updates
online. Fencing improvements at Central Bark were completed by a local Eagle Scout project
and have been well received by residents.

Maintenance completed this month includes repairing a small storage room leak. Staff are
developing an SOP checklist for events, and additional projects scheduled during the slowdown
include deep cleaning, high dusting, replacing lightbulbs, and relocating one bollard light.

They are in the process of getting quotes for panic buttons for the front desk stations, it looks
like the cost will be around $3,000.

There is also a control burn in the queue.

Tony Spinelli provided an update on the parking lot project, noting it is expected to take
approximately 18 working days, potentially longer if significant rainfall occurs. Change Order #1
addresses the shed pad and adds a sidewalk to the walking path. Change Order #2 involves the
dog park and the Roberta paving project. While the cost for the two repaving projects is higher
than the previous contract per sq/ft price, Tony advised that delaying could require additional



stone reinforcement later, increasing costs. He recommended proceeding with the Roberta
project if only one is completed. Discussion also included pricing per square foot and the
equipment required for the work.

Transportation (Marybeth Nunzio - absent) — The Dial-A-Ride/Paratransit program assisted
148 seniors and 81 disabled residents in July, providing a total of 229 one-way trips, 168 of

which were subscription rides. Paratransit service continues to use medical vans while Pace
seeks a replacement vehicle, with delivery of a new bus still expected in September 2025.

The Vanpool program served four riders this month. Vehicle #50177 passed and was recertified
through IDOT inspection, while Vehicle #50172 is scheduled for inspection in August. A
Vanpool audit was conducted by Pace in June, and all final documents were submitted in July;
the township is awaiting final close-out. All vehicle fire extinguishers were serviced and
recertified through June 2026.

Danny Crull has been hired as the new Vanpool driver and backup Paratransit driver.

Administrator {Mario Mollo) - The Township continues to work with the Village and other
local partners to expand use of the Everbridge emergency notification system, promoting it
through events, email, and the website. The next leadership meeting will be hosted by the
Township to strengthen collaboration among local agencies, including planning for the
upcoming Harvest Event and Hometown Holidays.

Staff are reviewing the budget to ensure proper categorization of expenses and are exploring
options for a new copier vendor and contract by next August. The auditors are preparing a
presentation for the board at next month’s meeting.

SALT Update (Mario in Terry Lemming’s absence) — The SALT meeting will be held at Franciscan
Village on 8/19.

Woodland Sanctuary Advisory Committee - (included in Cindy O’Malley’s report)

Supervisor (Mike Shackel) — The Supervisor reviewed the special meeting held on July 24th and
shared a letter prepared by the office for board members to use when reaching out to their
designated contacts. The letter focuses on exploring opportunities to expand Youth Services in
collaboration with community teaders. The Supervisor also provided suggested questions for use
when meeting with local agencies and contacts regarding Youth Services.

Unfinished Business - none



New Business =

A. Eagle Scouts Presentation - Michael Tilly, representing a local Eagle Scout troop, presented
ta the board on the recent dog park fence improvements. The original fence had sagging
areas and lacked support. The scouts added support rails, reinforced sections of fencing,
and applied touch-up paint throughout the dog park. The project required 114 volunteer
hours and cost $2,813.63. Supervisor Shackel and the full Board expressed their
appreciation to the Eagle Scouts for their efforts and for providing valuable service to
residents who enjoy the dog park.

B. Eagle Scout Presentation for Woodland Sanctuary Improvements - Shane Cutlip,
representing the local Eagle Scouts, presented a project to install two bumbiebee hotels
on township property, ideally near plants and flowers to support pollination. Shane
reviewed design options and installation methods. The estimated cost is approximately
$606 per bumblebee hotel, not including signage, which will be added at a later date.

No Closed Session.

Motion to adjourn made Blatzer, 2" by Wilk On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor, Wilk, Shackel -ayes.
Lemming — absent. Motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at 8:33 pm

Christine A Ziefke, Clerk



Lemont Township Road and Bridge

Transaction Report
August 7 - Seplember 3, 2025

DATE NAME SPUT AMOUNT
RAB Operating 1133
Beginning Balance
08/08/2025 Comcast Road & Bridge 2076320 Building:RB Utilities -362.00
08/08/2025 Breeze/BTS Solutions 2076320 Bullding:RB Utllities §7.52
08/11/2025 Lemont Township General Fund 2020050 Accounts Payable (A/P) -1,533.32
08/11/2025 Lemont Township General Fund 2020050 Accounis Payable (A/P) -308.38
08/11/2025 Lamont Township General Fund 2020050 Accounts Payable (A/P) -288.49
081 1/2025 Amazon.com 2065120 Cffice Support:Office Supplies -17.99
08/12/2025 Hinckley Springs/Primo 2076420 Building:RB Buiiding Operaling Suppliss 4784
08/15/2025 Rush Truck Centers 2077300 Equipment:Equipment Purchases -1,585.79
08/15/2025 Wast Side Tractor Sales 2062920 Office Support.Travel-Training -204,35
08/18/2025 Verizon Wireless 2076320 Building:RB Utilities -127.20
008/18/2025 Lemont Bank & Trust 2083130 Office Support:Bank Charges -43.97
08/20/2025 Village of Lamont 2076320 Building:RB Utilities -107.76
08/21/2025 Commonwaalth Edison- State/ 27th Street Lighting 2074720 Strest Lighting:R8 Street Light -1,662.29
08/21/2025 LAS/Environmenial Recycling and Dispesal - Ascher 2076320 Building:RB Utilities 10517
08/22/2025 Strand Associates, Inc. -Sphit- -16,603.92
0822/2025 Morton Saft, Inc. 2077620 Permanent Road:Permanent Road Supplies -13,488.36
08/22/2025 Commonwaalth Edison - Red/ Derby Street Lighting 2074720 Street Lighting:RB Street Light 187.60
08/25/2025 Intuit'QuickBooks 2081512 Offica Support:Computer Support -115.00
08/27/2025 Amazon.com 2085120 Office Suppont:Office Supplies -14.99
08/28/2025 Nicor Gas 2076320 Buikiing:RB Utilitles -83.60
Total for R&S Operating 1133 § -37,065.84
TOTAL $-37.05584




Lemont Township General Funds

Trangsaction Report
August § - September 3. 2025

DATE

TRANSACTION TYPE
Famity Assisiance Fund 5888
Beginning Balance
O8N V2025 Expsnse
08721712028 Daposhk
Tolal for Famlly Assistance Fund 8808
TOTAL

Winirust Bank 1065120 Expenses - General Ope:Ofics SupportBunk Charges
Winirust Bank 1083120 E Ops:Office Support:Bank Charges

A1
“a.n




WIRQ IRy - ({90 IV (90100 £202 ‘s o " lepur.

seuris v wios

Seuiyis AT AL W) ARG 4 MRS L
410 armny D O O LiROL gy sy - [ ]
eur Sommn Sapyaees iy Loy o ] enemrag
Py e Iaads IPIE NI Sy - oy sy AT
- saphivg S0 pedking ey WG P - SRR | IOELDL iy ey ROCATA
- AR S0 IRy i) I mamvey) + smeded | LOELDL WA SR [ ]
"Il Mgy a0 Leding S0 S0 B « SBuelrY | LOBLD} WeYETY e oD
o piing WOROLING FC 0 Faai() - MERAGT | 10201 wovany ey STIRATAY
' n 1 - ] mpaw  emdg RO
wr- L L L ] ey smedy AR
o gy w0 Wishing WG WD PR « M | AL wesummuwy  eowed) .
WL Sapiivg SapO Loding M0G0 RI0 RSRISE - SRS LA2i08 w———— i) L
0T ] vamrn] Ot N0 wmgmsny ‘weniy e ROOTTA
Lo weding e LT ] (=]
oo oy iy T by b L1 ) ‘B v edamt e - SRXRZA
_ar WYy ey’ kg lopC wi() ey - sessmdcy SLOEIDN Ao Aptussy) Sy - EEARY Wiy STODTTA0
oo wing 0 - ittty GLORI0N IRAORAR TR S B L] 0D
L0 L] i L T ‘e LAY — ROCTLAO
=T == L Sevemicy 0219000 b Dot D] TN
k- SRR ST S0 R « HE] O ve0! L vh iy STOCHZRO
Lol Py AU Leng GG ING - SRl LR D6 ey swicy KXEA
SuEr iy umeni3 QLCON0G AP RN Mgy pigary ey Eusdcy L]
L2 1 I BRI W0 RARAD - SR 01 Lri0h Sy sty rigiop - prmary e vlogy,  SSumicy =X
s gty wemanicy OLECROL Y IORER A - iy o allegy,  Emaadcy -]
L1 Swmirdcy Sapnset( Suppiy Sy IR ey RSSusy) - SR OF 11900 Iy emey  Suricy SRS
i ] 3 oLEwos Sty uCes, Sy [ Y]
i ssmsedrg QLS00 Enowwd g SO
- R S I SpG Wi s - semedr] 4 LOC2DL Ry EmEdry LA
[ 4% gling A MRLDL wauslewy  smdey TN
[ £ 2 = Seiry T 1500 b Lo s LT SR
ol Sapiing S0p0 Iking SRp0 w0 I - vy | KEL0L Ty JoLveT Sy woRun
- saphing aamnddc) § L2200 L ] - e
[ T L] R0 3 S0l PRAsSdy ‘P AP S L TOCELO
[ SR SRR PRI S0 g - Sy O P0G b ey D ey L] S
we LTS S Iirel ORI Heainsiaty - isiendair & WOLLOL L Lo e St
DOO0D'gr D - STy 5151106 ) ey R e [=- 5T
-1 S ARG BuPIng Ry SRrai) Mg - iiaadr) O LY ™ " Y e ST
oo Ving AT i S B AR - SR § 06 papums - gunag sy RTNIA0
o Veding sardadyeding cOpOIIQ RARM - SRl SULIDL L BT ) [-- 17
cooer Sipliing sl siuliing Smpry i) Jummg - ey | LOEL0 Wty ey R0
oz Spding OIS «opCwl) e « semss) 1 10ZL0) GETGELY  mir ST LD
pw- L ] o by | LD WY STTTLND
[ 10 CORING SNRCIAING TR0 R + M) | WORED! wevemay  ssusdry AL
[ Anilireg, s Vil SgpC() sl - Sidudl'y § LOELD) Lo ] =P
"o epding SR SARO WD RN - W) | KD wesvEmsy sl - 0%
e L B T rong-mmrwa gin  ammdcy KA
3o Sy Skl g Sy Iee0 Spy IO RaReRD - W] OF LIIO) VI WA Ny a0 -7
L ey FRECAINg: SN0 O Fataninly - Y | LOELDI UNSustLy Gy SR
e Sumasien

908z Bupumic rpem ) puswe

wwy i w— wdk) v )
Lo
202 ¢ Jeqmaedes - § unboy
podoy vongsasurl)

Spun;j [RIsued diysumo | Juows]



DATE T TRANSACTION TYPE NAME sPUT AMOUNT
“General Assistance NO CHECKS 0544 -
Beginning Balarce
o2025 Chack Wirttrust Bk 1065120 Expenses - General Ops:OMtics Support:Benh Chargss 4391
oa2212025 Daposh Winrust Bank 1065120 Expenses - Genera! Ops:Olice Support: Bank Charges 40
Total for General Aasistance NO CHECKS 0844 $0.00
TOTAL $0.00

Lemont Township General Funds

Transaction Report
August 8 - Seplember 3, 2025




.

Assessor’s Report — September 2025

. In August, we entered 163 permits issued by the Village of Lemont and unincorporated
Cook County in the month of July.

. On Tuesday, August 26, Mario & Diana gave an Ask the Assessor presentation at the
Lemont Library. Eight residents were in attendance. Our next Ask the Assessor will be
Tuesday, September 23, at the Lemont Library.

. Lemont Township closed their Appeals on September 2. According to last year’s report,
our office handled 200 Appeals. As of August 29, 2025, we submitted/handled at least 304
Appeals, which is o 52% increase from last year!!l| Great job by Diana, Lisa, Diana and

Cindy on a job well-donell!l @ © © ©

. From August 6 to 8, Diana attended and passed the Homestead Exemptions Training
course at the NIU Campus in Naperville to complete the third leg of her journey to be
certified as an Assessor! Congratulations!

. We have not received any official notice when the Second Installment Tax Bilis will be
mailed. In addition, the Cook County Treasurer’s Office has also delayed any refunds until
the Cook County Assessor’s Office computer updates are complete.

In August, we handled way too-many-to-count telephone calls!i!! € We handled at least
A0 appointments (30 by Dianal)!1{!

. On September 30, at 6:00 pm, the Cook County Board of Review will give a presentation
to Lemont Township residents at the Lemont Township Community Center.



September 2025 Board Meeting
Human Services Report

This month there were 8 food pantry certifications.

This month 6 people picked up General Assistance Applications, only 1 person called to
schedule an appointment and completed an appointment. This resident currently has pending
paperwork and a decision will be made on her case by the end of the month.

In September, all the trainings will be released for LIHEAP. LIHEAP is expected to start
October 1%. According to the DCEO website who funds CEDA and the LIHEAP program, the
guidelines for LIHEAP have been expanded which will allow for many more residents to apply.
The new guideline is currently over the guidelines we have for our Emergency Assistance. The
concern with this is, with allowing many more residents to apply, the funds will be exhausted
sooner meaning many of the residents that usually utilize this program may not be able to apply.
No news has come from CEDA just yet regarding these new guidelines.

The Summer Lunch Program has ended in August, and we issued $625 of assistance for
families to purchase their children’s lunches for this month. We issued a total of $2100 for the
entire summer assisting 10 families and 21 children.

This month we hosted our annual brunch at Ruffled Feathers. It was a much smaller event than
we are used to however the residents that did come really enjoyed themselves. We had music by
Jonny Lyons, he was very good and very entertaining.

In September we will be hosting the Falling for BINGO event.
I attended three different trainings this month, they were very informative.

I also attended two curriculum nights at school, these two events not a single resident
approached my table asking about information regarding my department or any information
regarding the township. Diana K attended two different nights and reported only a handful of
people approached her and they wanted more information about appeals with the assessor’s
office.

At the end of the month, I will be attending a training with the TOCC group at Bremen
Township.



Lemont Township Facilities Director Report
September 2025

Event Space Rentals and Meetings

Looking back to the events and meetings this past month: In August, we had the one 8/16 Guerrero Baby
Shower party. The resident gave rave reviews on our event coordinator Zach. He was very helpful with setting
up and cleaning up their party. Looking forward to September/October so we can pick back up with event
space rentals, lunch services, and meetings.

Upcoming events to mention are:

9/7 St. Matthew's event 9/28 Bridal Shower rental

/16 SALT meeting 9/30 Board of Review presentation
9/18 Fall for BINGO Seniors 10/1 Fireman's exam taking

9/21 Laniewski rental 10/4 Birthday Party rental

9/22 Scarecrow trail opens 10/11 Harvest Fest + Tractor rides
9/27 Pizzo Nature Walk 10/18 Lion’s Club Blood Drive

Pizzo & Associates/Prairie Maintenance

The Pizzo & Associates Work Report is included this board packet. See other document pages for this summary
of the work completed in the field August 2025.

Woodland Sanctuary Advisory Commiittee

Next dates Sanctuary Saturday date are:
SEPT 27 - 2AM TO 12NOON with Nature Walk and Pizzo and Associates
OCT 18- JAM TO 12 NOON

Qutside Storage Shed

The parking lot vendor Abbey Construction to pour concrete slab and then Tuff Shed through Home Depot will
install 12 x 20 shed. Shed supplies on order and installation date TBD.

Traditional Landscaping

Local Lemont Daisy Troop volunteers coming in September to help with weeds and planting mums in our front
landscaping.

Community Garden

The garden club ladies have been coming on Saturdays and Monday to harvest produce for the food pantries.
They post pictures of their harvests on Facebook to keep the community informed.

Bee Hotels

Eagle Scout Shane will be installed two bee hotels along the Red Tail Hawk walking path in the Tall Grasses. We
also hope to get an educational sign installed along the path to let residents know about solitary bees and the
hand-built structures. Big thank you to our local Lemont boy scout troop for all their hard work. Looks beautifu
out in the tall grass.



Repair and adjustment completed by Goldy Locks on the front ADA door. Latches are more secure. Very happy
with response time and knowledge of this vendor out of Tinley Park.

Maintenance/Repairs/Janitorial

Parking Lot Project

August 3" start date. We have had some rain delay days. Week of September 1st is where we started to see the
most progress and activity. Installing rock base and cement sidewalks. including first layer of pavement.
Cindy/Tony/Mike to give a verbal update during the meeting.

fams b VAN



Plzzo WORK REPORT
Pizzo & Associates, Ltd.
Habitat Restoration 10729 Pine Road
Leland, IL 60531

Lemont Heritage Woodland Sanctuary

Address
16300 Alba St.

Onsite Start
Time
06:47 AM

Onsite End time
03:30 PM

Service
Date
08/08/2025

Completed By
Patience Lewis

Stewardship Activities

Selective Species Control

Species Common Name Control Method

Artemisia vulgaris Mugwort Handpulling

Trifolium spp. Clovers Handpulling

Echinochola crus-galli Barnyard Grass Handpulling

Dipsacus spp. Teasel Herbicide - Backpack Spraying
Dactylis glomerata Orchard Grass Herbicide - Backpack Spraying

General Notes for Client

For today, our crew focused on Giant Ragweed in 4a. 4a has some newly established plants
that will gain more sunlight to reach the ground and won't be too overcrowded so that the
new growth from seed placed may grow. Our crew also hand pulled various grasses from the
Butterfly garden opening up more space for later seeding. There are large populations of
Queen Ann's lace throughout the units that will need further attention.

Many flourishing and native species can be found at the Lemont center. A few to name,
Prairie blazing star (Liatris pycnostachya), Wild bergamot (Monarda fistulosa), and Big
bluestem (Andropogon gerardii).

Upon future visits, we would like to continue to push back on tree saplings, Queen Ann's
Lace, and Poison ivy.

Additional Tasks

The walking path was serviced.
Additional native seed was added to selected natural areas.




£ Plzzo WORK REPORT
/ ' Pizzo & Associates, Ltd.
' Habitat Restoration 10729 Pine Road
Leland, IL 60531

If you have any questions please feel free to reach out to your project’s team.

Brians@pizzo.info FerasB@Pizzo.info



TRANSPORTATION BOARD REPORT AUGUST 2025

Dial-A-Ride Program/Paratransit:

o We assisted 151 seniors, 92 handicapped residents, totaling 243
one-way trips. (153 fares were subscriptions.)

Vanpool Program/Vehicle# 50172 & 50177 (Medical/Dental
appointments):

o We had 2 Vanpool riders, both Private. (2 Cancellations)

o 50172 - IDOT Vehicle Inspection passed and recertified.

Transportation was relocated for the month of August to the Highway
Department. We will transfer vehicles back to ALBA once parking lot lines
are painted and completed. Highway address was a very successful
location for us. Thank you Mark Labno, Mike Smollen and staff, for their
hospitality.

Marybeth Nunzio/Director of Transportation



0/89-T££-008-T 20jAIRS JowoysND) SI'YI'MMM  SSR00Y SUIIOD

woouruwyddlepIanps

ZBER-Q/T-1EE

£0905 I ‘obeonn

atii-n-N IS oese S 061

Jopauig Gubeuely

6EH09 11 “INOWS 2pooups N Asuyac
JITULS VTV 00£9T

BENIVHS TIVHOIWN weorweuydBemaiiouue

JTHSNMOL ANCHIN 0£89-1££-008-1

THIZ-I0TLT Vd ‘Bagauey

FRANS JRY £12

mbeuey Junccoy Ay
*ARQ SNQUINIOY 404 SZOZ/ET/OT U0 PISOP 3Q M SSer LTI RPHBOUE 2OqUY

*AeQ J00€7 10 SZOT/T0/60 UO PISOP 3q [ SSeD LTI
sabessajy) Jueyiodwy o \BuRIEE
6£06-E02-21E
£0909 1 ‘o5eup
arTI--NW 1S RS 5 051
JuRYnsuo) BuibeuRl JOIS
uedpuen MOUREW

ANNH TVHINTOD 1£105b LRI U]

296900228
YT u coay
WAQERS ) PpaPNPU) SJUN =

SWINODSY [eNPIApUT ATTHU-NW IS HRSET S 06T
WawEs Aewwng Jopanq
SUNSOPSIC/IOAD Sy P

KUY wee} juawabeuey JeN)

ST0T ‘1€ Isnbny
Buipiig yiLol sul Jey
ANIWEALVYLS INNOJDYV

dIHSNMOL LNOW3




U0 JO SR I UV JUNOTIR PUNY TOPMPBOGAL ¥ )0 SNIBA SUL U "SI0V JURURSBAL] SORUNIDE ULIS) LOYS C) Pedas w wnpued 1o UNCOSIQ UCdal 84 (O EIRD MG MUN

o BupuLns ‘{85894 10 SARP) ApNTEW T AT WOUGEEAL] X0 KUNIOE (RO IO GIIS ‘TRIGPY) O PRLOGEY 0Q OF PRENDE) B ARW IIY; VORRULOLR LINS )0 AoRIncos $00p PUN X5 HESUOAER 10U B) YuBE ‘S'M) “dIoOURE "S'M) 0 ABPIEGIS DALY LB pUR
PUR SORUMISS IR JC ARIrpew SBeeaR Mg sesate Aumsws sbesy ons 2odas JOU S00P YN d SUCIBEUR] AQpnaet ok )0 seousnbetuc: K83 S Woussea posbe-03S ¢ LNVESTLY U1 wawelsusiy jessy dicourg SN0

¥ PRISHISUCO 84 10U PNOUS PRjonD EpBik SYL °2 AQ YTEN 0 BUDINE PUR $9C  FRUOIRILLIOU 204 Peposd ase saesal / susB pozapal puw mep 1807 Buproday xe), spinasd 0) PEPUSIL 10U § PUB Ao 8880ind LOGEULIOIL [RseUeD S0) €1 TUSWSINS By}

S3Insopstq JueModwy
SZOZ ‘1€ IsnBAY GUIpUT LU0 33 104 SauNsopPsiq Jueyiodwy
JUBWNEYS JUNOOY




2u) Juewolisusy 10ssy dIo2UTE ‘SN
1 sbed TETOSE JunoCoY 10 UCIBIAID ® JusweBrueH 1980V Wid

- S

%00°00T

R SWOOU] PUe SPUIPAI YSED
HP60°'6TTS anjeA PxseN Busor
UDI3B204|Y 1355y S0 abu
- anjeA w abuey)
S0Z99°811$ Y Y60'6TTS roL 00'0 S3pesL. PapIFsun
et " L w..ﬂmﬂwmﬁ.- d
ssB ‘ojo50d
S0°'799'8T1 60’611 D LTIT ‘Of SouT 6EZED

STOT ‘vE AN 5207 ‘1€ Inbny S0°799°811 anjea xen Bupsdo
$52[D LIII ‘01jojHod swoutf|]

TET0SH - AN TVHINTO - JIHSNMOL INOWTT
SZOT “TE IsNBNY BuIpUZ Ol | 104 Atewwing uopoesuel] - JUSWNES JUNCDY

O




=au) ‘weusleuny ey diosuwg ‘N

T sbed TETOSH JnoooY 30 UOISIAIP ® JuswoBrusyy 1083y M4id
[ Il
80°€98 (i SUIDIUT PUR SPUIPIAL] YSED
60’61 " P60'6TT soueqeg Susoly
00'0 00°0 SUBRSINGSIA JPND
%6L'H PRIA VORNQLOSKT ARRUORN 00’0 000 (opeyd "Pxg) suohdepay
69'€0£'8TT ueeg AlLRuock) aBerRay 80°€98 6£°2EP sasmpung
P H60°6TT ouejeq buisop 9¢' 12’811 $0°799'811 souejeg Buuadp
jenbny-Anp ysnbny
QLA 51 40 \UON
rirP6o'6TL souejeg Busop
b Pe0'61T 6EZED 00’1 SUORNQLASI] - JUSLOSIAURY A AUAUT RIUXY  $Z/20/60 sz/eT/en
S0°T99'8TT soueeg Sujuadp

POUMD SIURYS uogoesuRl) JO S
el wnoury Jejjog 10 RYyS euRmes spesy

TET0SP - ANNH TVHINTD - JIHSNMOL INOWI
SZ0Z ‘1€ IsNnBny Guipul Ruoly sy Jod Juswimens JURCIDY

©



investor Statement Page 1of 1

THE
“-I-I No's for the period of: August 1, 2025 - August 31, 2025
FUNDS investor Services: (800) 947-8479
Internet: www.illinoisfunds.com
LEMONT TOWNSHIP
16300 ALBA ST
LEMONT IL 60438-7500
C00237
Portfolio at-a-Glance
Portfolio Value Beginning 08/01/2025 $449,202.13
+ Purchases $0.00
- Withdrawals $0.00
Portfolio Value Ending 08/31/2025 $450,894.56
Portfolio Summary
Share MarketValue % of Account
Account Number 7139122365 Fund Name Shares Price on 08/31/2025 Holdings
LEMONT TOWNSHIP llinois LBIP 450, 894. 560 $1.00 $450,394,56 100.0%
Account Transactions
Trad T cti Dollar Sh Shares this  Total Sh
Account Number 7139122355 Osts  Dasorigtion Amount Price Transaction Owned
IWinois LGIP /5000 Beginning Balance as of 08/01/2026  $a49,202.18 $1.00 449,202.180
08/29/25 INCOME REINVEST $1,692.38 $1.00 1,692.380 450,894,560
LEMONT TOWNSHIP Ending Balance as of 08/31/2025 $450,894.65  $1.00 £50,$94.560

Distributions: Dividends  Cap Galns
REINVEST REINVEST

Account Earnings Summary

Account Number 7133122365 Fund Name Capital Gains  Income Distributions PericdtoDate  Yaarto Oate
LEMONT TOWNSHIP llinois LGIP $.00 $1,692.38 $1,692.38 $13,155. 21
Total Portfolio $.00 $1.692.38 $1,602.38 $13,165. 21

L

MR «37110a 3F5T 30 O0L 01580 OHAH CTFETHI N M. SMIEAL



Y
M

August 2025 Lemont Township Expenditures Summary

General Operations Fund Transaction Report Total
General Operations Fund Salaries Total - including Elected Officials

Road & Bridge Transaction Report Total
Road & Bridge Salaries Total - Including Etected Officials

General Assistance Fund Expenditures

Family Assistance Fund Expenditures

$52,063.37
$33,350.74
Total $85,414.11
$37,011.67
$16,040.06
Total $53,051.73
Total $0.00
Total $0.00

Grand
Total $138,465.84

| ﬂz/(/d/
Clntre Ttk

Clerk




LEMONT TOWNSHIP
STATE OF ILLINOIS
CCOK COUNTY

FAMILY ASSISTANCE FUND August 2025 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of Lemont Township to the following
vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Trustees on the 9th day of September, 2025, on
the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND August 2025 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of Lemont Township to the following
vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Trustees on the 9th day of September, 2025, on
the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND August 2025 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of Lemont Township to the following
vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Trustees on the 9th day of September, 2025, on
the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND August 2025 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of Lemont Township to the following
vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Trustees on the 9th day of September, 2025, on
the account for the listed purposes {See separate attachment)

oy
@,

Trustee Trustee
Trustee ﬁ Truste

L

44/‘39? il

Supervisor Clerk



Y

BOARD MEETING SIGN IN SHEET

LOCATION: 16300 Alba Street, Lemont DATE: 9/09/2025
NAME PHONE ADDRESS
Ty F é{?&)W/?/S’D‘?/ B75 ch/fﬁ /fa/, /fa//;.ﬁ/q NMecetpus

’/:l:")?ﬁ? a‘éaﬁuaﬂ..(pzl)fm?_-oot—e, {53 \59\&)) -
Ot w il risG |773-110-68%| Yool jd, 0zt ol




